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Diamond Williams 

From: Leslie McLaughlin [Leslie.McLaugihlin@gray-robinson.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Qwest-Notice of Substitution of CounseLpdf 

Friday, May 07, 2010 10:45 AM 

Docket No. 090538-TP Notice of !Substitution of Counsel 

Attached please find a Notice of Substitution of Counsel for filing 

Leslie McLaughlin 
Legal Assistant to Bill Williams, Amy Schrader & Michael Riley 
GrayRobinson. P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street. Suite 600 
P.O. BOX 11189(32302-3189) 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Main: 850-577-9090 I Fax: 850-577-331 1 
GRAY I ROBINSON 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named vrithin the message. This e-mail might wntain legally privileged and confidential 
information. if you properly received this e-mail as a Client or retained expert. please hold it in confidence to protect the attorneyclient or work product 
privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party. that action could wnstitute a waiver of the 
anorney-client privilege. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it lo the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any review. dissemination, distribution or ca3ying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and lo do so might 
Constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. if this communication was received in error we 
apalogize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message 
shall, in and of itself, create an attorneyclient relationship with the sender. 

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any attachments. are not formal tax opinions by this firm. 
cannot be relied upon or used by any person to avoid tax penalties. and are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional 

materials. 

5/7/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of Qwest Communications 
Company, LLC against MCImetro Access 
Transmission Services (d/b/a/ Verizon Access 
Transmission Services); XO Communications 
Services, Inc.; tw telecom of florida, 1.p.; Granite 
Telecommunications, LLC; Cox Florida Telecom, Filed: May 7,2010 
L.P.; Broadwing Communications, LLC; and 
John Does 1 through 50 (CLECs whose true names 
Are currently unknown) for rate discrimination in 
Connection with the provision of intrastate switched 
Access services in alleged violation of Sections 364.08 
and 364.10, F.S. 

Docket No. 090538-TP 

/ 

NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Qwest Communications Company, LLC ("Qwest") through their undersigned 

counsel, hereby give notice of the subt;titution of the law f r m  of GrayRobinson, P.A. as 

counsel for Qwest, replacing Ruden IvlcClosky, P.A. The service list for this docket 

should be modified as follows to reflect contact information for Qwest's counsel: 

Mary F. Smallwood 
GrayRobinson, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough St, Suite 600 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Respectfully submitted this 7th day ofMay, 2010. 

SI Maw F. Smallwood 
Mary F. Smallwood 
GrayRobinson, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough St., Ste 600 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850)577-9090 
Facsimile: (850)577-33 11 
Fla. Bar No.: 242616 

#219927ul 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished via U S .  Mail and 
electronic mail to the following this 71h day of May, 2010: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Theresa Tan 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Itail;Lc~vsc.slatc.fl.li~ 

MCImetro Access Transmission Service 
d/b/a VerizonAccess Transmission Senices 
Dulaney O'Roarke 
Six Concourse Pkwy, NE, Ste 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
De.oroal.k~fii.'verizon.coiii 

Cox Florida Telecom, LLC 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Ave., 12" Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Bcth.kratin~~~~ak~~nian.corn 

XO Communications Services, Inc 
Matthew Feil 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Ave., 12" Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
matthew. fei I<i2akermnn.coa 

XO Communications Services, Inc 
Gregory J .  Kopta 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
1201 Third Ave., Ste. 2200 
Seattle, WA 98101 
grezkowt'a,dv\ t.coni 

Qwest Communications Co., LLC 
Adam Sherr 
Associate General Counsel 
1600 7" Avenue, Room 1506 
Seattle, WA 98191 
adain.sherr/r2.uwest.corii 

tw teiecom offlorida, 1.p. 
Matthew Feil 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Ave., 12" Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
matthew. ~~il!il)akeriiian.coin 

Broadwing Communications, LLC 
Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-055 1 
rnarsha:&reuoh law>.com 

Qwest Communications Co., LLC 
Jason D. Topp 
Corporate Counsel 
200 South Fifth St., Room 2200 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 
Jason.topn!ir)u - wzst.com 

Granite Communications, LLC 
Andrew M. Klein 
Allen C .  Zoraki 
Klein Law Group, PLLC 
1250 Connecticut Ave., NW 
Suite 200 
Washington, DC 20036 
akleinfu?klciiilnwnl - Ic.com 
szorackiiii.'klcinlawpllc.corn 


